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<thatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
Cc: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le,utah.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Please Review: Local Election Amendments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

All:

Senator lwamoto has asked me to send the attached bill to you for review.



From: Hatch,Ricky <thatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

Tom,

Sorry | missed you yesterday. Your voice mail and email make sense. It does seem that adding a
definition_ would help.

Thanks,

R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: thatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | |

#WinninginWeber

From: Tom Vaughn <T hn h.gov

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; sswensen@slco.org; legrand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl
<cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justin ee@utah.gov>

Cc: Jani Iwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Ricky:

I will call you later about this. | have spoken with a number of the people on this email about similar
concerns. After | explained a couple things about the way | crafted the statute, they are more
comfortable with the language.
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Salt Lake County Visit
Friday, July 30, 2021
9:00 A.M. - 10:15 A.M.

Where should visitors meet (Address & Meeting location)

Visitors should meet at the County Government Center, 2001 South State Street,
in the Election Division, (South Building) Suite $1-200. We will escort them to the
Election Management Center in the basement of the North Building.

Description/Purpose of the Event: The purposes of this meeting are to (1) get to
know the Lt. Governor, (2) understand the structure/function of Lt. Governor’s
office with regard to elections and non-election-related duties and (3) to discuss
ways we could provide better support or and resources to the county clerks.

What functions does your office oversee aside from elections?
As Salt Lake County Clerk, | also oversee the Marriage, Passport and Council Clerk
Divisions for Salt Lake County. ' '

How long have you served as County Clerk?
| have served as County Clerk since January 1991 (30 % years).

Attending:

Lt. Governor Henderson
Jen Robison

Legislators (Tentative)

Event Contact (for security to correspond with prior to event AND day-of):
Name: Lannie Chapman

Email: |kchapman@slco.org

Phone Number: Office 385-468-7371 or Mobile || |

Title: Salt Lake County Chief Deputy Clerk :

Election Office Staff:
Justin Lee
Clint Yingling
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Lieutenant Governor's Office
Election Office
Phone - 801-538-1041
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To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>: Lannie Chapman
<LKChapman(@slco.org>; Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>

Cec: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
Subject: Olympia Hills Referendum Inquiry

Hiall -

I received the email below yesterday and am working on putting together a response. I
want to make sure we're all on the same, so if you could please review this and let me
know your thoughts I would greatly appreciate it. My draft responses are in bold/italics.

Thanks in advance,

Seth

Seth -

Thanks for being willing to help me clarify some things regarding the potential
Olympia Hills referendum. Here are a few questions I have after reading through the
code.

i



801.538.1129

On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 11:29 AM Pam Tueller <P] ueller@slco.org> wrote:

It is needed in VISTA for processing the packets, if for no other reason.

From: Justin Lee <justi ah.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>

Cec: Elections GV <elections@utah.gov>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>;

Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Jason Rose <JSRose@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Olympia Hills Referendum Inquiry

To number 3 - I believe the numbering requirement was taken out of the law. I don't see
anything that requires numbering.

i Thanks,

Justin Lee
' Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
 State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee@utah.gov
On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 11:25 AM Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org> wrote:

Seth,



1 do not yet have a good answer for this question - I would appreciate any recommendation
that you may have for answering this question.

Thank you,
Lisa Brown

Lieutenant Governor's Office
Election Office

Phone - 801-538-1041

vete utah gov
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We had this same issue with the ballot tracking feature in 2016. It is causing us to receive many phone calls
and email messages from concemed voters. Can you do something about this feature so it will work correctly?

Please let me know what the plan of correction is for this.

Thank you,
Pam Tueller
| Fiscal Administrator
Salt Lake County Clerk

385-468-7425

L2 SLCO Clerk Website




Hi Pam,

I believe I figured out the issue specific toH‘ The screenshot you provided lists the voter's birthdate
asH. but the website requires a four-digit year format (YYYY) instead of a two-digit format (YY). I was
able to pull up his information using the YYYY format:

vote.utah.gov screenshot.png

When the voter enters the birth date, it prompts the DD/MM/YYYY format like so:
' Birth Date.png

., .. . ..

If this is causing too much confusion for the users. we will definitely ook at making the date format prompt or
error message easier to understand for future iterations of the website,

I apologize that you're getting a lot of phone calls and emails regarding the website. Do you have other specific
issues that we can help with. or is your staff receiving calls and emails from voters who generally say that the
website won't work?

Thanks,

Derek

- On Sun, Oct 21, 2018 at 10:44 AM Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org> wrote:
Good morming.

We have been contacted by a voter that refurned his ballot, but when he goes to vote ntah gov to find out if his
ballot was received he gets the error message below,



